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To: Bernard Aboba, IETF Liaison to IEEE 802
Dear Mr. Aboba,

The IEEE 802.16 Working Group on Broadband Wireless Access appreciates the recent cooperative activities
with the IETF. We are particularly interested in cooperation regarding the new 16ng Working Group, and we
appreciate the resulting IP support and interoperability developments we anticipate from this activity.

In recognition of the importance of continuing our interactions, the 802.16 Working Group would like to inform
you that it has designated David (DJ) Johnston as our liaison official to IETF.

We look forward to continued future cooperation.

Sincerely,

Roger B. Marks
Chair, IEEE 802.16 Working Group on Broadband Wireless Access
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